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• From: 	 . OHS L._ 	 . 
To: 	 Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
Sent: 	 2/15/2011 6:05:19 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Border Patrol Internal Message Terry Case 

Thanks Robbie, 

We will remove a sentence from it, please see the highlighted information below 
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From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> [mailto:Robert.Sherwood©usdoj.goy] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 3:44 PM 
To: ESCALANTE, MARIO L 
Subject: Re: Border Patrol Internal Message Terry Case 

Dennis liked it. 

From: 	 OHS 
Sent: tie'§daVjel5rua ry15, 2111 .1-05:33-P1\71 -  
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
Subject: RE: Border Patrol Internal Message Terry Case 

Robbie thanks for getting back to me I spoke to Manuel and he is in the same position, we will wait for your Senior Leadership to 
approve, thanks for the feedback 
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From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> [mailto:Robert.Sherwood©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 3:26 PM 
To: ESCALANTE, MARIO L; Johnson, Manuel J. (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Border Patrol Internal Message Terry Case 

M y bosses are still at the border conference (Dennis was speaking) and not sure on their eta back, so I don't want to 
hold you up. I think it reads great. 
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From:[ 	 DHS 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 3:19 PM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Johnson, Manuel J. (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Border Patrol Internal Message Terry Case 

Gents, 

AZ0288764 

DOJ-FF-06390 



I hate to press but I have a quick turn around and my Chief wants to send out a message today 

Thanks again 
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From: 	OHS 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 2:36 PM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Johnson, Manuel J. (FBI) 
Cc: GRANILLO, DIEGO; PASSEMENT, STEVEN; MCNEAL, ALILIA; PEREZ-JR, IGNACIO 
Subject: Border Patrol Internal Message Terry Case 

Robbie and Manuel, 

Please see message below, we have drafted for internal message, give us your thoughts and suggestions 

op 

DHS 
Chief Patrol Agent 

I OHS: 
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Regards, 
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